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(Gavel)

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Transportation

18

meeting for June 19th is now in session.

19

record, we have in attendance the Vice-Chair Dain

20

Kane, Committee Members Robert Carroll and Charmaine

21

Tavares.

22

Alan Arakawa, and Mr. Pat Kawano.

23

For the

Excused is Committee Members Riki Hokama,

At this time the -- before proceeding with

24

public testimony, the Chair has also in attendance

25

the Deputy Corporation Counsel Mr. Greg Garneau and
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1

we have our Legislative Analyst Mr. Gary Saldana and

2

Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato.
At this time the Chair will open it up for

3

4

public testimony, but for those wishing to testify,

5

a few ground rules first.

6

to three minutes, an additional minute will be given

7

subject to the discretion of the Chair.

8

testimony's not completed, an additional three

9

minutes will be given after all others have been

Testimony will be limited

If

10

heard.

11

for the record and to indicate who they're

12

representing.

13

during the meeting, please turn off all pagers and

14

cellular phones or set them to the silent mode.

15

Testifiers are requested to state their name

And to minimize any disturbances

At this time the Chair will ask the Committee

16

Secretary if there's anyone who has signed up to

17

testify?

18

MS. SATO:

No one.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

No one has testified at this time.

20

It is five minutes after 9:00.

The Chair will leave

21

the -- will leave it open for another 15 minutes for

22

sign-up for public testimony, at which time at 9:20

23

we will close off the sign-ups for public testimony.

24

Being that there are no other -- there's nobody to

25

sign up right now for public testimony, the Chair
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1

will go on to the first item of the day, the first

2

of our three items.
The Committee will receive a presentation

3
4

from the Director of Public Works and Waste

5

Management, Mr. David Goode, and we welcome him back

6

after a long and restful time off, and very well

7

deserved, I might add, and this item regards to the

8

installation of traffic calming devices for newly

9

constructed streets in residential subdivisions, and

10

this is Item No.3, and these recommendations have

11

been included in the proposed bill that the

12

Department has transmitted for our consideration.

13

Before I yield the microphone to

14

Mr. Goode, the Chair welcomes Committee Member

15

Hokama.

16
17

ITEM NO.3; RE; TRAFFIC CALMING ELEMENTS (C.C. 01-211 and
01-237)

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Good morning, sir.
Mr. Goode, if you will.

20
21

Good morning, Chairman.

MR. GOODE:

Good morning, Chairman.

Thank you.

Good

22

morning, Members of the Committee.

Before you we

23

have Public Works and Transportation Committee Item

24

No.3.

25

actually been working on for a couple years, and

That is something that the Department has
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1

I'll just give you a short genesis of how it came

2

about and -- I'm sorry, Chairman, did you say we'll

3

have testimony before the PowerPoint presentation or

4

after?

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair will be closing the testimony at

6

9:20, but you can go ahead, Mr. Goode, if you want

7

to proceed with our testimony -- I mean our

8

presentation.

9
10

MR. GOODE:

Yeah, I thought I'd do a little overview and

then do the PowerPoint then --

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

MR. GOODE:

Proceed.

Okay.

Anyway, about two, two and a half years

13

ago -- it's not unusual for people that are

14

interested in developing a piece of property to come

15

to the Public Works Department and layout a set of

16

plans and say this is what we'd like to do, and very

17

often the set of plans has proposed lots, roadways,

18

et cetera.

19

are in conformance with our Code, it's pretty

20

straightforward and there's not a lot of discussion

21

as it relates to, say, road layout and size of

22

roads.

23

And if the proposed lots and roadways

And in looking at a set of plans one day it

24

dawned on me that what I was also looking at were

25

future speed hump requests and that the subdivision,
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1

if they proceeded and got all the necessary

2

approvals, would build it, people would move in, and

3

then about a year later weld get requests for speed

4

humps because they built it to Code, and that didn't

5

seem quite right to me.
So I went down to the Subdivision Engineering

6
7

Standards Committee, which we have, and we can

8

discuss with them their thoughts on changing

9

engineering standards, and I explained the situation

10

to them, and at first I got looks of we don't quite

11

get it.

12

said, look, the County taxpayers as a whole are

13

going to have to go in and because they built it to

14

Code and we accept it -- in fact, now we know we

15

have to accept it, then welre going to get these

16

applications, welre going to go spend money to put

17

in speed humps.

18

advance, that way they can, you know, position them

19

just right for the driveways and make the necessary

20

arrangements.

21

about it.

22

And as I explained it more, I basically

Why canlt they put them in in

And the Committee said let us think

Well, they had Committee meetings over a

23

course of about a year, and what they came back with

24

was we understand speed humps is a good solution for

25

existing streets.

We don't think for new streets
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1

that's always the best solution.

2

and there, but we'd like more flexibility.

3

like to have designers come back and say, well, we

4

have some good ideas to calm traffic down on these

5

streets.

6

So they worked a bill up.

It might work here
We'd

They worked with

7

Corp. Counsel.

They worked with our Engineering

8

Division and LUCA and came up with a bill that is

9

before you to amend sections of Title 18 so that

10

traffic calming is a fundamental design

11

consideration in any new subdivision.

12

is actually fairly ground breaking.

13

I think this

I had some discussions with a guy named Dan

14

Borden from Florida who came and did a little

15

seminar here at MCC, and I told him about the

16

legislation.

17

jurisdiction that placed such a premium on traffic

18

calming and design, but he thought it was a

19

fantastic idea, because the demand's there.

20

it every day.

21

they want to go faster on highways but slower in

22

subdivisions.

23

He says he was not aware of any other

We get

People are always asking for folks

So anyway, that's the background, and I have

24

put together a little PowerPoint that gives you some

25

visuals in terms of what we might be talking about,
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and at this time, Chairman, I'm -- I can do the

2

PowerPoint, we can take testimony, if -- however you

3

like.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

At this time

5

we do have a request from the general public for

6

public testimony, so this is for Item 3, so if there

7

are no objections prior to the presentation made by

8

the Public Works Director, if there are no

9

objections, the Chair would like to allow the

10

individual to give public testimony on Item No.3.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

14

No objections.

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Chair, is it possible that we have the

15

presentation first and that -- the member of the

16

public actually has a preference to have an

17

opportunity to view the presentation as being made

18

before the body.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

If that is the request of the member

20

of the public, okay.

21

we'll go ahead and start our presentation.

22

point, the Chair will call for a brief recess.

23

(Gavel) .

All right, then, Mr. Goode,

9: 11 a.m.

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

9: 13 a.m.
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(Gavel) .

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Transportation

2

Committee meeting for June 19th is now back in

3

session.

4

microphone to the Public Works Director, Mr. David

5

Goode, for his presentation on traffic calming.

6

Mr. Goode.

7

MR. GOODE:

At this point the Chair will yield the

Thank you, Chairman.

Okay.

What we're

8

talking about today is traffic calming in

9

residential neighborhoods.

I like to define

10

residential neighborhoods, at least in this context,

11

as roads that have driveways.

12

Roads that have driveways.

13

presently housed in Title 18, Subdivision Code, and

14

that's the area that we're looking to address with

15

some amendments.

It's working.

Okay.

Our standards are

Throughout the presentation you'll see these

16
17

types of graphics.

You'll also see some photos.

18

All the graphics that you see, for the most part,

19

like this one, come from a book called Great

20

Streets.

21

planner, and he went around the world, actually,

22

including the United States, and came up with some

23

great examples of streets which he thought were

24

generally accepted as great streets for whatever

25

reason.

It's written by a fairly well-known urban
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None of those great streets could be built

1

2

under our Code today.

I think that's something

3

that's fundamentally something we should change, and

4

I was shocked in terms of reading that to realize

5

every single of one of those would require some type

6

of variance or some other approval process or the

7

roads would have to be kept private, and I think

8

this one right here is actually near Oakland,

9

California, and this has a lot of trees, obviously,

10

and a sidewalk and a roadway.

11

to a college, but we couldn't build it today in

12

Maui.
Okay.

13

I think it heads up

So what are we talking about?

Okay.

14

We're talking about streetscape design flexibility.

15

We're not talking about just a cookie-cutter design

16

where you just build it to the Code, submit it, and

17

it gets approved.

18

designer how you're going to traffic calm for the

19

proposed subdivision, and there's going to be a lot

20

of different ways to do that based on lay of the

21

land, size of the subdivision, et cetera.

22

shoot.

23

about not necessarily speed humps.

24

the ordinance it does mention speed humps, but that

25

isn't always the best solution, and generally the

You've got to think about as a

Bear with me here.

Oh,

And we're also talking
You'll see in
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1

idea would be to leave it to the private sector to

2

decide what they think is going to be best for the

3

folks that want to live there.
And this is Salt Lake on Oahu.

4

This is a

5

roundabout that the City and County put in as part

6

of their program of working with the various

7

districts.

8

about a month ago.

9

the residents, and it seems to work pretty well.

10

were there actually when school was out, because

11

there's -- Salt Lake Elementary is right near by,

12

and even at school, when school was out, on this

13

particular intersection there wasn't, any time we

14

were there, more than two cars on any leg, and the

15

thing worked perfectly well, but it's surrounded by

16

housing, school near by.

17

an intersection of residential streets where

18

something like this would be something that we could

19

approve and accept in the County under this proposed

20

bill.

21

Milton and I went and took a look at it

Okay.

Stood there,' talked to some of
We

This is an example of in

Why change what we have?

Anybody recognize this?

This is what

22

we have.

Liholiho Street,

23

and we've got the famous bump and we've got lots of

24

speed humps.

25

sure each and everyone of you had somebody call you

Requests continue to pour in.
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1

and ask how do I get an application, how do we do

2

that.

3

Committee, how much money is to be appropriated and

4

how many we can do.

5

in residential areas.

6

people want to go faster on the highways, which

7

seems to be a problem these days.

8

to go slower in the residential areas.

9

reverse that by making this ordinance -- bill a

10

We talked about it recently at Budget

Speeding is an ongoing concern
Like I discussed earlier,

They want people
Trying to

reality.
Other reasons to change.

11

This takes a little

12

while.

This is in -- near Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

13

It's another great street that we can't build under

14

our ordinance.

15

address traffic calming, as I mentioned earlier.

16

It's just unless you happen to get lucky and build

17

real short streets where everything jogs around as

18

part of the layout of the subdivision, it generally

19

doesn't get addressed.

20

every new subdivision that comes along, I can also

21

see an application for speed humps coming along,

22

which we're going to ask all the taxpayers to pay

23

for, where it may be more appropriate that they

24

design it in, becomes part of the package of buying

25

the new home.

Standard roadway design fails to

And as I discussed earlier,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

13

PWT 6/19/02

Again, which roads we are talking about?

1

2

Residential streets.

Roads that have driveways on

3

them.

4

think of the ones that have all the driveways,

5

that's the ones we're talking about.

6

talks about collector roads in one instance where,

7

say, a subdivision you have to go across a collector

8

road to get to a school, in those instances it might

9

make sense to do like a raised crosswalk where we've

You can call them whatever you want, but just

The bill also

10

had a number of them placed recently.

In that case

11

it would just be done as part of the subdivision

12

construction process.

13

there's a cleaner way to get to school.

14

new proposed subdivisions.

15

going retroactively at this time, because most of

16

the ones that are built we already own and that's

17

something we can handle on a case-by-case basis.

18

We're trying to be proactive with this bill.

The raised hump goes in, and
And, again,

We're not talking about

19

Okay.

So what are the current requirements

20

in Title 18?

21

minimum right-of-way and pavement width, and this is

22

a small breakdown of what we see in the ordinance,

23

that for certain types of streets, they're described

24

as minor streets in the Code, those are residential

25

roads, you have to have 44 feet of right-of-way

The streets must conform to the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

14

PWT 6/19/02

1

width.

The pavement is 28 feet.

2

same, and dead end roads, where it's defined in the

3

Code, you get a little less on the right-of-way

4

width.
What does that look like?

5

Cul-de-sacs, the

Well, I'll try to

6

make this as graphic as possible.

You've got 28

7

feet of pavement.

8

a four-foot sidewalk, three-foot landscaping on one

9

side.

You've got about a six-inch curb,

The Code does allow there to be only sidewalk

10

one side, in which case you have what's called

11

eight-foot landscape strip on the other side.

12

Generally these landscape strips you would find

13

utilities.

14

street trees, which are also required under the

15

Code.

16

feet does allow, in some instances, parking both

17

sides and theoretically room for two cars to get by.

18

But quite often, with SUVs and everything else, if

19

you get parking on both sides, you can't even

20

maneuver through the street.

21

requesting speed humps.

It's a good place for utilities or for

So that's your basic residential street.

28

But still people are

That's the Code today.

22

If you don't want to do that and you want to

23

try something new -- and we've got people coming to

24

us that want to try something new -- here's what we

25

tell them you've got to do.

You've got to get a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

15

PWT 6/19/02

1

variance.

2

because under the Variance Code you have to show

3

that it's extremely difficult land to work with, and

4

because of the lay of the land, you've got this

5

hardship and you've got to show this extraordinary

6

hardship.

7

can't -- you can't prove that, so the variance route

8

doesn't really work for these instances.

9

aware of any that have actually gone through.

10

Okay.

But people don't go that route

And generally that's not the case.

You

I'm not

So the other way is through an exception

11

process.

Under the Code, exceptions, these are

12

called design exceptions, they're called flexible

13

design standards, and it calls out in certain types

14

of areas, like the Maui Redevelopment Agency, R-O,

15

large ag districts, cluster housing, country towns,

16

yadda, yadda, yadda, but it doesn't have R-1, R-2,

17

R-3 in here, and it says for these types of

18

projects, you can either make smaller roads or make

19

some adjustment that you feel might make it more

20

economic and help lower the cost of housing.

21

However, the roads must be kept private.

22

think about corning to Council and trying to keep

23

the -- dedicate the roads to the County.

24

out real clear in the ordinance you've got to keep

25

them private.
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1

So what does that mean?

That means for

2

anybody developing any type of these things you've

3

got to have a homeowner's association and they take

4

responsibility for the road.

5

and pay for it.

6

some instances, but it doesn't give flexibility for

7

a standard R-l, R-2, R-3 subdivision to do something

8

creative, dedicate it to the County like everybody

9

else, you know, and go on about their business.

Okay.

They have to own it

Which might make sense in

10

That's something we can't do today.

11

way most folks, if they want to try something

12

different, they go this route, okay, but that's

13

generally -- or has to be only like large ag

14

subdivisions, R-O overlays you see it, and cluster

15

housing.

16

So this is the

So what elements are we talking about?

We're

17

talking about adding a section of the Code,

18

18.20.105, called Traffic Calming Elements.

19

will include what's already in use, speed humps,

20

raised crosswalks, things like that, but it will

21

also allow roundabouts, which we saw earlier, mini

22

traffic circles, which is a variation on a

23

roundabout, chicanes, I think I'm pronouncing that

24

correctly, is basically this, where you set up

25

typically landscaping type obstacles, if you will,
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1

and put some curvature in the road, slows down.

2

These are used allover the place, actually, and

3

they work.
So there's documentation about the

4

5

effectiveness.

AASHTO, the American Association of

6

State Highway Transportation Officials, has

7

documentations on this.

8

never been done before and untested and unproven.

9

It's actually got some backbone to it, which helps

It's not something that has

10

us should there ever be a lawsuit that comes our

11

way.

12

T intersection, they choke down a lane here trying

13

to make a turning movement or down here.

14

deflects cars, but in a way that's considered safe

15

and reasonable and helps to slow down traffic.

16

just a technique.

17

makes a big difference for livability of the

18

neighborhood.

19

Chokers are things like this, where you see a

Again, it

It's

It's not a big cost item, but it

The way we envision this happening is that an

20

application, when it goes through review process,

21

would land at the Engineering Division, the Traffic

22

Section, which we now have one more person, thank

23

you again.

24

generally accepted practices, could basically okay

25

at that point, yeah, this makes sense, these we know

And they would then, using some of the
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1

we can live with, let's give it a try, but there

2

will be some judgment calls that need to be made as

3

to whether or not, you know, it's effective -- we

4

feel it's going to be effective.
And again, here's some more examples.

5

This

6

is another choker example along the length of a

7

street where you can tighten it up.

8

be done by establishing designated parking areas,

9

like here and then the other side, then the other

This can also

10

side, which also work to slow down traffic.

11

are other examples of tightening up an intersection,

12

again, in residential streets where you don't need

13

separate turning lanes or movements and be able to

14

do things like this and still dedicate it to the

15

county.

16

Okay.

These

So what would the ordinance do?

It

17

would mandate traffic calming as part of design.

18

You've got to do it for these types of applications.

19

Okay.

20

initially is going to be a bit of a challenge.

21

We're going to have to offer some courses, some of

22

our local designers and Honolulu folks to get an

23

understanding of what we want, develop a manual type

24

thing.

25

and County has.

It gives designers flexibility, which I think

In fact, there already is a manual the City
But it gives them some flexibility
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1

to meet the needs that they see what they want to

2

sell in terms of the market demand and the

3

accomplished traffic calming.

4

course, also is to eliminate future speed hump

5

application requests.

6

Okay.

Other benefits.

And the goal here, of

We believe there's

7

going to be lower infrastructure costs, primarily

8

because the pavement width is generally going to be

9

narrowed, and pavement width is where you spend a

10

lot of money in developing a subdivision.

11

savings could be passed on to consumers.

12

eliminate the need to keep streets private, which in

13

turn lessens the demand for the homeowners'

14

associations and their need to set aside reserve

15

funds to maintain the streets, which makes the

16

houses more affordable because they've got to spend

17

100, $200 a month on those fees.

18

Those
It will

Removes the barrier to smart growth.

In the

19

Smart Growth Conference the County hosted a few

20

months back it was discussed by some of the speakers

21

that oftentimes you may have great ideas about smart

22

growth but you can't implement them because your

23

ordinances don't allow it, and some of the things

24

we've heard about in terms of smart growth, they

25

talk about narrowing roads and more landscaping and
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all this.

We've got a barrier, folks.

2

there from here without being able to change some of

3

our ordinances.

4

generally accepted smart growth principles.

So this would remove a barrier to

It would reverse the roadway

Come on.

5

We can't get

6

hierarchy, and what I mean by this is generally on

7

our roadways -- on our roadway design we place cars

8

first, bikes second, pedestrians last.

9

so bad on a highway, okay, but on a residential

That's not

10

street having cars first and pedestrians last

11

doesn't work.

That's why we have speed hump

12

applications.

This would reverse it.

13

pedestrians have a higher value, if you will.

14

and pedestrians made just as high, cars last,

15

because the idea is you've come off these collector

16

roads, you move in your subdivision to go home, you

17

shouldn't have to be the king of the road.

18

aesthetics, and, last slide, I think it's going to

19

save lives, and that's my presentation, Chairman.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

We'd see
Bikes

Increase

At this time

21

the Chair will call for a brief recess.

22

reconvening, we'll have the Director of Public Works

23

subject to questioning from the Committee.

24

recess.

25

RECESS:

(Gavel)

9:27 a.m.
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1

RECONVENE:

9: 29 a.m.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Transportation

(Gavel)

3

Committee meeting for June 19th is now back in

4

session.

5

Public Works Director, Chair would like to recognize

6

the appearance of Committee Member Mr. Alan Arakawa,

7

and the Chair would like to ask the testifier to

8

come on up to the podium and make your statements.

9

Before you do, please give your name and any

10

organization that you represent.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

11

12

Before proceeding with questions for the

MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

13

Council, for allowing me to be here today.

My name

14

is Mike Summers.

15

firm Chris Hart & Partners.

16

planning, landscape architecture, urban design firm

17

based here in Wailuku.

18

my support for this bill.

19

behalf of our firm.

I'm a land use planner with the
We are a local land use

I'm here today just to give
I'm also speaking on

20

We support the intent of this bill.

21

the presentation that Public Works Director gave

22

summarized most of the benefits that would result

23

from this bill, but I can't really highlight the

24

importance of residential streets and good design of

25

streets.

I think

As you're aware, streets function from a
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functional perspective and urban -- they have an

2

urban design and aesthetic perspective and a social

3

or community perspective.

4

When we as urban planners try to look at

5

streets, we're trying to design them such that they

6

satisfy the needs of the community from all three of

7

those perspectives, and I think our current

8

ordinances are fairly adequate from a functional

9

perspective, although as Mr. Goode pointed out,

10

there are oftentimes applications after these

11

streets are developed for speed humps for traffic

12

calming needs, but from an urban design and

13

aesthetic perspective and from a social perspective,

14

I think our ordinances could be improved, and I

15

think this bill will result in improvement or

16

enhancement from those areas of concern.

17

From an urban design perspective or aesthetic

18

perspective it's -- you know, narrower streets,

19

shade trees, traffic calming measures that Mr. Goode

20

pointed out have a tendency to create more liveable

21

communities, and I think those of you that have gone

22

to smart growth conferences are familiar with some

23

of the characteristics of these communities.

24

community perspectives that we look at, you want to

25

encourage people to commute on foot or by -- or as
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1

pedestrians using bicycles.

Roadways that encourage

2

that kind of movement tend to benefit the community

3

just by being -- by encouraging people to corne out

4

of their houses and be on the streets and feel safe

5

walking in their neighborhoods.
You know, if you look at streets, you'll

6
7

often know

you can see the good, bad, and the

8

ugly, and the good streets generally, you know, have

9

a certain feel of comfort to them.

People aren't

10

speeding.

11

beautiful.

12

bushes.

13

sidewalks.

14

then you can recognize the streets that really

15

aren't very hospitable for pedestrians and from an

16

urban design perspective.

17

They're friendly to pedestrians.

They're

They're planted with shade trees and

They have landscaped strips.

They have

And you can recognize good streets, and

So we really do strongly support this bill,

18

because it will result in more flexibility.

19

We've -- you know, in our own profession when we try

20

to design streets it is tremendously frustrating

21

when we have clients and we try to facilitate a more

22

desirable street pattern and then they say, well,

23

geez, we're not really sure that we want to have

24

us -- you know, a community where we're trying to

25

get people to buy in but they're going to have
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private streets and they're going to have to bear

2

the cost of all those associated

3

MR. SALDANA:

4

MR. SUMMERS:

Threes minutes.
costs.

So anyway, again, we do support

It will produce more livable streets,

5

this bill.

6

better urban design, and nicer communities for Maui.

7

Thank you very much.

8
9

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Summers.

Committee

Members, any questions for the testifier?
Mr. Summers.

Hang on,

Committee Member Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yeah, thank you, and thank you for

12

coming today.

13

discussion before in a lot of the meetings we went

14

to, and the only real sticking point we had was

15

every time with the Fire Department, and we

16

recognize their concerns.

17

that they can still function by having the streets

18

at these widths.

19

to back up to let them pass or what, but have you

20

considered this or do you have any answers to the

21

questions that you know that they'll have?

22

MR. SUMMERS:

One of the -- we've had this

However, a lot of us feel

Granted sometimes a car might have

Well, I -- obviously we've had to consider

23

these issues.

You know, I think it's important, as

24

we've met with Mr. Goode on several occasions to try

25

to encourage different street types, and obviously
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the question of fire access becomes a big issue.

2

For the most partt I think that it's a situation

3

where you want to make sure that the streets do

4

provide access to fire trucks without inhibiting

5

their access t and I think that when they review

6

these streets t you know t they'll make that are

7

comments t and if they feel that these streets are

8

unsafe from a fire perspective t they would let it

9

you know t they would let the Director of Public

10

Works know and I'm sure that those concerns would be

11

addressed t but yes, there are issues.

12

The other issue that It you know,

just would

13

like to mention is, you know t the Fire Department

14

has certain needs t and obviously their need for the

15

best fire trucks to deal with our current urban

16

environment might dictate to them to buy a certain

17

type of vehicle t and that vehicle may service a

18

special areat right.

19

certain size that it makes it difficult to allow

20

those vehicles to run through these residential

21

communities.

22

to be discussed.

23

Wellt that vehicle may be of a

So I think that's something that needs

You know t when the Fire Department is making

24

their acquisitions for fire trucks t they need to

25

think about t wellt is this the best fire truck for
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our residential communities or is this just really

2

the best fire truck for our more built urban hotel

3

districts or multi-family districts and do we have

4

other fire trucks that are smaller but would service

5

adequately our residential communities.

6

countries like Japan or Korea or other countries,

7

you'll notice that they have different-sized fire

8

trucks, and those fire trucks work in different

9

areas, and it's a shame to have to design all of our

You've got

10

roadways to meet one specific fire truck that may

11

never even service that area.

12

So I think that's a broader issue that needs

13

to be looked at, but I certainly believe that this

14

ordinance will facilitate better communities and

15

better streets and more visually pleasing

16

neighborhoods for our citizens.
.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

17

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Committee

Members, any other questions for the testifier?

21

Hearing none, thank you, Mr. Summers.

22

Okay.

Members, at this time the Chair will

23

open it up for questions of the public -- Public

24

Works Director.

25

commend the Director for putting on a very good

By the way, the Chair would like to
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presentation on this item.

2

any questions for Mr. Goode?

3

down the line.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So Committee Members,
We'll just go right

Mr. Kane?

No questions.

Mr. Arakawa?
Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

My

7

major concern on this -- my question is the cost on

8

some of these things for affordable housing.

9

we put up affordable housing, you know, every dollar

When

10

we add into the cost of these units or into any of

11

the repairs, including the streets, is added to the

12

cost of the units and we have a major concern with a

13

affordable.

14

a way to work it so that we can keep those houses

15

affordable?

16

aspect of it?

17

MR. GOODE:

In drafting this legislation, is there

How would the Department address that

Mr. Chairman, I know when the Subdivision

18

Engineering Standards Committee reviewed it -- and

19

one of the reasons I think they took so long is

20

because they were concerned about the cost.

21

difficult to pin down what the exact cost is going

22

to be, obviously, because the different -- the

23

flexibility involved.

24
25

It is

One way to perhaps address your concern would
be to look at some language or a mechanism whereby
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houses or homes that are built under certain

2

affordable guidelines, under Housing and Human

3

Concern affordability guidelines, what have you, you

4

know, the cost to build the street shall be less or

5

no more than the cost to build the equivalent Code

6

street today.

7

sure that we're not being overbearing, if you will,

8

on the applicant by saying we want, you know, twice

9

as many traffic calming measures as need be.

10

That way in our review we could make

And generally in an affordable project, by

11

way of background, developers are working real hard

12

to cut their costs everywhere.

13

streets in general will be cheaper to build than a

14

standard street.

15

traffic calming elements to satisfy our folks is

16

something I think that could be addressed in the

17

legislation.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So their proposed

Now, whether or not it has enough

Because, Mr. Chairman, in looking

19

at what we constructed, whether it's affordable or

20

whether it's high end, you know, we need to meet

21

certain standards, and if we're looking at trying to

22

do the traffic calming, we shouldn't really

23

sacrifice these calming standards just for

24

affordability, but at the same time it's a reality

25

that in order to keep units affordable, you can't
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keep adding to those costs, and if it's possible

2

maybe we can work some kind of an arrangement

3

whereby anything over cost of standard roads maybe

4

the County could co-sponsor some of those only in

5

the affordable area.

6

but in order to keep those costs down.

I don't know how we'd do that,

The other thing might be that if we're

7
8

looking at these calming devices and the areas, I

9

don't know, somehow -- somehow we've got to be able

10

to work it where the people that are doing the

11

planning for this area can try and work in the type

12

of calming device with the Department and maybe,

13

again, you know, some kind of a cost share if the

14

appropriate type of calming device is going to be

15

much more expensive.
For instance, like a roundabout might be much

16

17

more expensive than a straight street with stop

18

signs.

19

the Department as the subdivisions are going in, I'm

20

sure it would be a lot less expensive than going in

21

and redoing it after the, you know, subdivision is

22

already complete, and that way the shared cost may

23

be ultimately a lot less than it would be to try and

24

implement something after the fact, but somehow in

25

this legislation.

If we can work it within our programs within
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2
3

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Carroll, any comments or questions for
the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Since you said comments also.

5

Just a comment that this is something that -- I'm

6

with Safe Communities also, and this is something

7

that we've been hoping to implement for many years,

8

and I realize there's some -- like my fellow Council

9

Member has stated about costs and what, but we feel

10

that overall -- and when I say we feel, the people

11

that have worked on it, discussed this and

12

researched it and gone to workshops, that the

13

positive effect outweighs any of the concerns that

14

we have about fire, cost, that if we implement this

15

now, the sooner the better, because in the end I

16

think the actual cost will be less to the taxpayers

17

and the County of Maui in just the amount of lives

18

saved and damage and everything else that we're

19

going to avoid by going -- starting on this

20

direction.

21

And I'd like to say that this is just the

22

beginning.

I think this is just the start, because

23

there are other things out there that we'd like to

24

do too, but I think this is a very good beginning.

25

It's not a giant leap.

It's a step, and I support
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1

it and I would like to thank Mr. Goode for bringing

2

this down.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Hokama, your thoughts or questions for

4

5

Thank you.

the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I have a concern with the minimum

7

statement approved by the Department.

I think

8

Council needs to be always informed and

9

participating on what minimums will be used

10

throughout the County.

11

ask you to solicit the comments of Fire Department,

12

Water Department, and Police Department regarding

13

these minimums, as well as -- in one of the slides

14

it showed a calming or a narrowing of the road

15

widths at intersections.

16

Chairman, I, again, would

I think other Members have also mentioned

17

about the ability of either fire equipment or I can

18

see someone asking us in court that we did put an

19

impediment in their way and therefore,

20

unfortunately, their car struck our impediment and

21

now we are responsible.

22

court, we will be spending time and money to defend

23

the County's position, so I think we need to look at

24

this.

25

Whether we win or not in

I think this is a good start, Chairman.
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think there's many ways to try and improve traffic

2

speed in our communities.

3

colleagues brought up about changing the price for

4

the privilege to drive if you're found in violation

5

or guilty of certain traffic codes or found guilty

6

of certain DUI provisions of our law.

I know some of our -- my

I would hope that the Director would consider

7

8

doing a pilot and use existing -- an existing area

9

to do a test, because where I live on Lanai, Koele

10

Street, it's a narrow one-way road, Chairman, and

11

when the County owns it, we pave it, but still yet,

12

you'd be surprised how fast people go on narrow

13

streets.

14

not sufficient to lower speed.

You know, maybe just the width itself is

Bad drivers are bad drivers, and maybe we

15

16

need to find ways to increase the penalty as a

17

deterrent and make it very restrictive to get a

18

license and to continue the privilege of driving as

19

well as some of these new traffic calming

20

considerations, Chairman.

21
22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.

Thank you for your thoughts,

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'm

24

quite pleased to see this come from the Department

25

of Public Works.

We have to take some steps in our
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County, and regardless of what's done anywhere else

2

in the world, I think we have to first look at our

3

own communities and what would be needed for our

4

communities, and we look at what other places have

5

done for its application or applicability to our

6

community.
I believe in -- you know, I've been going

7
8

to -- you folks all know I've been going to these

9

smart growth conferences for three or four years,

10

and traffic calming is like, you know, right up

11

there with the number one concerns about livability,

12

and allowing flexibility in design, you know, is a

13

start.

14

know, liveable communities.

15

It's the key to trying to provide for, you

All of these tools that David has shown to

16

us, and many others, have been tried and are in

17

place in many, many communities.

18

worth it for us, Mr. Chair, to have Mr. Borden corne

19

and do a presentation to the Council, because the

20

issues that were brought up today about safety,

21

about liability, about Police, Fire, emergency

22

services, all of those concerns have been talked

23

about in every single community where these have

24

been installed.

25

It might even be

We have cases where they've done retrofits
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or, you know, where they've had a street, they had

2

statistics on that street, then they did these

3

traffic calming devices and over time they've kept

4

those statistics.

5

information might be real helpful to the Committee

6

as we proceed with looking at more of these traffic

7

calming devices.

So some of those -- that

I mean, I already know for a fact Police and

8

9

Fire do not like speed humps and the ambulances,

10

definitely, and everywhere you go they're saying

11

speed humps is the first iteration of traffic

12

calming.

13

humps.

14

one.

15

need to start walking, and the walking part is going

16

to be these other by design.

17

Almost everybody else is passed speed
We're still in speed hump, you know, phase

We need to stop -- you know, from crawling, we

It's -- I've driven on some of these streets

18

that have the bulbouts or what -- the chokers, or

19

whatever you want to call it.

20

because sometimes it's the visual impact as you're

21

driving.

22

your reaction is in your car, and when the streets

23

appear now -- or because they have landscaping,

24

because they have these bulbouts for parking or

25

crosswalks, you automatically slow down, rather than

They really work,

What you see in front of you affects what
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seeing a bare street and you just barrel down it.
So the psychology of the visual impact helps

3

a lot to calm the driver down.

You know, I guess we

4

want to do driver calming more than traffic calming.

5

And I think it has worked, and there are many

6

instances -- and perhaps if we have someone who will

7

come and share with us and particularly focus on the

8

concerns that were brought up by the Committee, what

9

is the impact for Police, Fire, or safety, what's

10

been the impact in the neighborhoods for the -- how

11

parents have felt now can they let their kids out on

12

the street, because there are places where, you

13

know, you don't go play on the street or you don't

14

go play by the street because you don't know what's

15

going to happen, and some of those concerns and

16

accidents and liabilities.

17

So I think it's worth

would be worthwhile

18

to have someone like Dan Borden come down.

I wish

19

we could get this other guy, Enrich is his name and

20

he's from Australia, and he's appeared -- he's in

21

very big demand.

22

traffic calming throughout the world, but the guy is

23

an entertainer.

24

entertaining, but he's another one who has done

25

extensive research throughout the world, especially

He's appeared to talk about

He's a show by himself he is so
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1

in Europe, which seems to have gotten a handle on

2

traffic calming, and there are folks out there that

3

do a lot of work, and Mr. Borden has done a lot of

4

work in the United States, and I think in every

5

conference he's been one of the featured speakers

6

because he is so knowledgeable.

7

handbooks and books that he's written to help

8

designers, to help communities determine what it is

9

they want, and he might be a real valuable resource

10

He has several

for us.
But I congratulate Mr. Goode for bringing

11

12

this forward, and I'm very pleased to see that we're

13

moving in this direction, because I really would

14

like to get away from speed humps.

15

know they're costly and, you know, there are a lot

16

of concerns about them, and now there are races, as

17

you all know, between speed humps, speed hump to

18

speed hump.

19

is the thing, and that doesn't help the neighborhood

20

at all.

21

It's a street race now.

You know, we all

You know, this

Regarding the affordability thing, I think

22

that we've been learning.

You know, I support

23

Mr. Arakawa's concern, and perhaps we have to enter

24

into some partnerships when it comes to the

25

affordable or housing projects.

We've seen
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1

instances where we've let subdivisions go in without

2

certain improvements and then years later they're

3

back to put in sidewalks, curbs, and gutters.

4

Pukalani's a prime example.

5

built without sidewalks in a great portion of it,

6

and what do we have now, requests for sidewalks and

7

all of these improvements, which is going to cost

8

triple or more than if we had done them -- required

9

them at the time that the subdivision was built.

10

we've got to be careful about some of the things

11

that we exempt in the interest of affordable,

12

because later on it's -- it becomes more expensive

13

to put it in.

14

That was allowed to be

So

So I think maybe this partnership thing where

15

if there is a project coming, we feel it's

16

worthwhile, that somehow the County would

17

participate as a partner to get a good product out

18

there.

19

from some of those affordable housing projects, they

20

want to exempt park assessment.

21

when you do that?

22

development where you don't have recreational

23

facilities for the kids.

24

have the most kids, usually, and then you're putting

25

that community at a disadvantage over others -- or

It's just like exempting parks.

You know,

Well, what happens

You create a situation in that

Those are the places that
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1

under others.

2

kinds of exemptions that we do, but I'm getting off

3

the topic, so excuse me, but those are my comments

4

for now.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

So we need to be careful about those

That's okay.

You're always welcome to

6

stand on your soapbox, Ms. Tavares.

7

those suggestions too, for people who could share

8

information about traffic calming devices.

9

Chair will take that into consideration.

10

Thank you for

The

On the subject of speed hump costs,

11

Mr. Goode, can you give us a cost estimate to put a

12

speed hump in a neighborhood or humps, and have you

13

considered any areas for possible pilot projects

14

with regards to these other traffic calming devices

15

at this time?

16

MR. GOODE:

I believe for speed humps I think the total

17

is -- our average has been about 6,000, because it

18

also includes -- at least half the application is

19

repaving a portion of the street before we put the

20

hump down and the signage and the striping.

21

just a one speed hump with some striping and

22

signage, I think it's about 2,000.

23

around six.

24
25

If it's

Our average is

We have at least discussed informally within
the Department about, you know, trying things.
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1

fact, the speed hump -- we did do a trial speed hump

2

up in Kihei before we started all the speed humps.

3

We had the Police and Fire and everybody run over

4

it, ambulance.

5

they did the roundabout, they put out the cones, I

6

think it was on the news, and tried that.

7

of those things that -- as you saw in some of the

8

photos and some of the diagrams, it's like a

9

fundamental aspect of the design.

I know the City and County, when

It's one

10

So in how driveways interact with whatever

11

you put on there, it's going to be a challenge to

12

try and squeeze in something in existing

13

application.

14

it will be a challenge, and I'm not sure the

15

feedback we'll get will be quality feedback because

16

we're trying to, you know, make a Cadillac out of a

17

Volkswagen.

18

consider.

19

you'd like us to do, we could certainly give it a

20

try.

21

I'm not saying it can't be done, but

So it's something I'm sure we could
If the Committee feels that's something

So I think those were your two questions.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Goode, regarding the roundabout

22

over at Salt Lake on Oahu, what is -- did you get

23

information as far as the cost?

24

mentioned that it's been very effective in the

25

neighborhood.

I know you

What did it cost the City and County
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of Honolulu to construct that roundabout?

2

MR. GOODE:

I'd have to get an exact number for you.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

MR. GOODE:

Okay.

I'm pretty sure it was kind of big bucks,

5

because, again, it was a retrofit.

6

take an existing intersection and retrofit it, so

7

your costs are always going to be more expensive

8

than if you did it the first time.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Okay.
Okay.

So they had to

Thank you.
Committee Members, questions for

11

Mr. Goode starting with Mr. Kane, to be followed by

12

Mr. Arakawa.

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

14

Mr. Goode.

15

discussions in -- within your Department, have you

16

had discussions with other department heads in, say,

17

your administrative department meetings specific to

18

this proposal, and have you've gotten any comment

19

from other directors that may be impacted by this

20

proposal?

21

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Question for

Although you've mentioned you've had

No, we haven't, and I know Councilman Hokama

22

brought that up, and I think it's something we need

23

to do.

24

Fire --

25

I could see -- I think you mentioned Police,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Water.
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MR. GOODE:

-- Water, and maybe get the ambulance guys

2

too, at a minimum.

3

do.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

MR. GOODE:

I think that's what we need to

Okay.

If I could, one other thing.

In the Fire

6

Code -- I was trying to find it in the ordinance,

7

but it might be part of the rules -- they have a

8

20-foot minimum.

9

roadway widths.

So you're talking about minimum
They have a minimum.

In fact,

this came up in a

10

there's an application for

11

subdivision where they wanted to do kind of like a

12

cul-de-sac but they wanted to make the top one way

13

so they could do something nice in the middle.

The

14

one-way portion you don't really need 20 feet.

You

15

could do 12, 14 feet.

16

because of the Fire Code.

17

buck the Fire Code, just make it 20, they'll try to

18

stripe it for one way.

19

there, but not in our Codes, but in the Fire Code.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

They had to keep it 20
So rather than trying to

So there is a minimum out

That's the only question I have, and

21

I'll save whatever comments for the appropriate

22

time, Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Mr. Arakawa.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

David, in

legislation that you're proposing, I think it's
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great legislation, but in looking at the global

2

perspective of what we're doing in each of the

3

communities when we create these calming devices,

4

one of the things that I see that we need to

5

consider is perhaps parking.

6

using some of these designs and narrowing the

7

street, street parking may become very hazardous.

8

In the way we're doing designs of lots now

9

and we're allowing the permitting of houses to be

If we're going to be

10

built, do we need to also adjust some of that

11

process in order to perhaps do things like require

12

that the parking be off street, require that the --

13

whatever calming device that you use, whatever the

14

effect of that particular calming device, in that

15

particular subdivision adjust the requirements for

16

parking and for other amenities in the Code or in

17

your rules so that we can put these calming devices

18

in.

19

I'm just trying to see how the package would

20

fit altogether, because if we don't do that, you

21

know, if we allow on-street parking and you're

22

narrowing the street, we're going to have problems,

23

at least I see concerns.

24

are there things we need to amend to make this fit

25

better?

So in your other policies,
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MR. GOODE:

Yeah, I understand your concern there.

The--

2

19.36 is the off-street parking ordinance, and that

3

controls the number of stalls you need per house.

4

If you have a big enough lot and you house an ohana,

5

then you need more stalls.

6

current Code you could have on-street parking, as

7

long as their room between the driveways.

8

you have to keep four feet off a driveway, so

9

generally there's room.

10

And generally in our

I think

And some of the applications we've seen --

11

like the ones that Mike Summers described, now, he's

12

working on some of these.

13

locally that are trying to do things and -- or his

14

clients are at least, and it's a big concern of the

15

folks trying to develop too, because they realize

16

they can't build something where no one's going to

17

park because no one's going to buy it.

He's one of the people

18

So where we've had some that have been done

19

through the design exception, you know, through --

20

by keeping them private, we always analyze, well,

21

where's the parking?

22

your site and where are you going to put parking in

23

the street?

24

they can within the street, but they realize in

25

general it's not -- these are not the types of

How much parking you got on

And they try to get as many stalls as
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places where you're going to have eight cars per

2

house per lot.

3

saying, you know, if you're going to have eight

4

cars, this probably isn't a place for you to buy.

5

If you're going to have three or four, you know, we

6

can make it work, but if you're going to have more

7

than that, you may want to look somewhere else.

8
9

It's -- it's not -- it's basically

So I agree with you.
that we have that.

I think it's important

The current Code -- again, it's

10

in Chapter 19 -- Title 19, 19.36, for number of

11

stalls per house, but the ones that we've seen come

12

through, they're thinking -- they're doing the

13

advanced thinking.

14

where are we going to try to put parking here.

15

Sometimes they do a staggered parking.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

They've already thought out

I also notice that

I think I

17

saw in the Smith Subdivision in Paia they were

18

actually looking at creating a parking area, and not

19

necessarily parking only at the house, but actually

20

creating a parking area for the residential area,

21

designing that into the package.

22

looking at is the rules that you have to deal with

23

to make sure that this does not conflict with any of

24

those rules for what you already have in place and

25

just making the whole package fit.

Again, what I'm
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If we can work through that, again, I think

1

2

this is great legislation.

3

lot of what we need to do in the design right now we

4

cannot do because we're prohibited by these rules,

5

but it may take changing more than just one set to

6

be able to accomplish what we need to accomplish.

7

would hate to see us putting in a set of rules and

8

not adjust other rules and then find out we've

9

complicated matters a lot more, especially in the

10
11

We need to do that.

A

area of parking.
MR. GOODE:

If I could interrupt real quick.

I think for

12

parking we're covered, because the only instance is

13

in Title 19 where you have to have so many stalls

14

for the house and say a house and ohana, but where

15

it comes up, you know, in reality is either you try

16

to get -- people are renting out rooms, they've got

17

more cars, or they have a party, they have people

18

come over, they're going to want to park in the

19

street.

20

in that area, the parking areas, try not

21

conflicting.

22

So I think we're covered as far as not

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Because I can see where we

23

might want to actually in a -- for every given

24

number of houses create on street or separate

25

parking for visitors, for parties, for whatever
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1

reason, so that has to be dedicated generic parking

2

for everybody if we're not going to let people park

3

right out in front of the houses.

4

now, for instance, in Kahului you can park at every

5

house, but if you -- you couldn't park at every

6

house, you might have to have a collective parking

7

area built into the -- into the subdivision where

8

all the visitors could park, and that's the kind of

9

thing that I'm talking about in trying to

You know, right

10

incorporate the practical aspects of living in a

11

community versus the -- what we were trying to

12

attain.

13

legislation, so I'm in complete support of the

14

legislation.

15

and trying to make sure that we tie in all the rules

16

so we don't have a cause and effect that we haven't

17

considered.

18
19

CHAIR MOLINA:

But, again, you know, this is great

I'm just looking at the other aspects

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Goode -- I'm sorry, Mr. Goode.

20

Mr. Garneau, if I could ask for your comments

21

regarding some of the traffic calming devices that

22

were shown to us today with regards to chicanes and

23

chokers and as far as the County's liability for

24

calming devices such as this, any comments from you

25

at this time?
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MR. GARNEAU:

In terms of comments, I think I'd like to

2

actually hold my comments until we find out more

3

about some of the other communities and what have

4

happened, you know, in -- to know more about whether

5

they've been challenged anywhere and whether there's

6

been any kind of, you know, cases and such.

7

like to reserve comments until they bring it up

8

again and we can look at those issues.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10
11
12

Okay.

So I'd

Thank you, Mr. Garneau.

And my apologies for not letting Members ask
more questions of Mr. Goode at this time.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Kane.

No, and just for a point to follow

13

through with that before we proceed is if the

14

Chairman through the Staff of the Committee can have

15

a written request to do that, for Corporation

16

Counsel to provide us with a written response to

17

what you just asked with some research on this, and

18

that way we have that and we can have that filed

19

back to the Committee for future reference in moving

20

on this proposed legislation.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. Kane.
Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
If I may ask Mr. Goode --

Proceed.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We all know you have subdivision

2

proposals submitted to you and you currently have

3

existing subdivision proposals in your Department

4

for consideration.

5

some of these subdivisions can already institute

6

whether it be on a pilot or test project to

7

incorporate in their design to assist us or not?

8

that a viable option for us to consider, provided we

9

give the proper authorization, or is it too late

Is there a way we could see if

10

since it's already a submitted application and

11

they're going in with the current standards?

12

MR. GOODE:

Is

I guess it kind of depends on where they are

13

in the process and how willing they are to, you

14

know, direct their consultants to make the changes.

15

There is willingness out there.

16

said, we've had folks come to us, you know, that

17

want to do things and we tell them, well, you can do

18

it, you've just got to keep it private.

19

willingness is there, because I think they see that

20

consumers want it.

21

I mean, like I

So the

So depending on where -- how far they are in

22

the process, if they're just sketching it out now,

23

you know, they're looking to build in eight months

24

or something like that, might be a good time to get

25

it in.

I mean, to name names real quick, Scott
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1

Nunokawa, who was up here with his subdivision for

2

Waiolani, I gave him the ordinance -- or the bill,

3

and said, you know, you've got to do this or try to

4

do it.

5
6

7

And he was thinking about

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

How about Maui Lani, you going to

go to the next phase?
MR. GOODE:

Yeah, Maui Lani has constant -- you know, as

8

they start to finish one, they're ready with the

9

next one.

They'd be good folks to work with.

We

10

also looked at the Piilani -- excuse me, not

11

Piilani -- Wailuku Project District, Stanford Carr's

12

areas.

13

because it's real close to town.

14

smaller subdivisions in Kihei, depending on how far

15

along they are in the process.

16

do it.

17

where they're moving towards, with the hope that

18

they'll make it private, but if this passes, they'd

19

like to make it -- you know, turn it over to the

20

County.

21

actually, where we can get some local feedback on

22

our works.

23

They'd be a natural, we think, especially
There's some

Some of them want to

They've actually designed it, and that's

So there are some that are moving forward,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, thank you for that,

24

Mr. Goode.

Chairman, I would also -- you know, the

25

comments by my colleague of Kahului District,
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1

Mr. Arakawa, parking.

2

we always seem to not plan for the parking aspect,

3

whether it be government or residential or

4

commercial areas.

5

not enough parking, and I can appreciate what you

6

said earlier about, you know, if you're going to

7

have more than X amount of cars, you may want to

8

look at another housing location or project that can

9

accommodate your requirements.

10

Hawaii being Hawaii, I mean,

People always complain there's

But I bring up where I stay with my sister

11

when I'm here on Maui, Wilikona in Waikapu, at the

12

end of Wilikona.

13

It's a nice two-lane -- two-way road.

14

one time it was very comfortable.

15

can come in and out, because it had to when I was

16

there once, but now one house, for various reasons,

17

you know, decided to have renters.

18

two-car residence, you have between six and eight

19

vehicles, okay.

20

of the street and now basically what you have is a

21

one-way road because two vehicles cannot pass at the

22

same time on a two-way street.

23

You know, built to standards.
You know, at

The fire truck

So from a

Now you have parking on both sides

And that brings about, again, my concern.

24

We've put in our standards, and I don't know if a

25

regular-sized fire truck can go through with both
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cars parked on both sides of the road.

2

your intent and I think it's very good t you know

3

Mr. Goode t but what can I saYt people being people t

4

they want to park the closest to their house.

5

don't want to walk.

6

things.

7

ticket or a traffic ticket because they don't want

8

to do that extra ten yards or 20 yards to park

9

safely and provide easy access in and out of that

10

You know

So I know
t

They

They don't want to do many
they're willing to take a parking

t

residential area.
So I don't know what the answer iS t David.

11

12

You know

we look at you.

You're the engineers.

13

You're the professionals.

All I can tell you is

14

what we deal with living in our districts and

15

againt bad drivers are bad drivers.

16

Chairman.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. GOODE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. GOODE:

t

Thank you

t

t

Thank you t

Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Goode.

Can I make one quick comment?

Talking about

21

our standard roadway design as it relates to no

22

parking signs t there aren't any.

23

why on Wilikona t where it's 20-feet wide

24

park both sides

25

subdivisions I mention come in and they want to do

t

You can
t

that's
you can

and oftentimes when these
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1

something different, we end up saying, well, you're

2

going to have to make one side no parking or you're

3

going to build both sides no parking and maybe do

4

some other area like Councilmember Arakawa said.

5

But in our standard subdivision right now, yeah,

6

it's basically park -- park both sides, and then you

7

create these choke points which actually

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

MR. GOODE:

It slows the traffic.

It slows, but it also gets crazy in there

10

because you can't see.

11

everything else, it's not

12

won't find it in a manual as an acceptable traffic

13

calming measure.

14

yeah, park both sides.

15

had some subdivisions in Kihei and North Kihei where

16

the residents got tired of it and they wanted to

17

make one side no parking, just so they could do

18

that.

19

You know, the kids and
put it this way, you

But our standard right now is,
So that's -- in fact, we've

So that's something that's going to have to

20

be addressed in each -- assuming something like this

21

passes, each design you're going to have to address

22

that, you know, we're going to have parking, no

23

parking, you have to have signage for that and then

24

you're going to have to enforce it.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Director.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Goode, Mr. Hokama.

Members,

2

any other comments or questions for the Director at

3

this time?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, I had one -- not a comment,

5

a question.

Narrowing the street doesn't mean

6

eliminating parking.

7

that impression.

8

traffic calming, because the neighborhoods that --

9

you know, that I've driven in on the mainland where

I don't want people to get

That was not the purpose of this

10

they have these bulbouts and things, there's parking

11

on both sides of the street and there's a bike line

12

and then there's a travel lane, but it's the

13

perception that the street is narrow because of the

14

landscaping and the bulbouts.

15

calm down and make people even more careful about

16

getting in and out of the parking areas, because you

17

can't just go barreling straight ahead because

18

you've got this bulbout that's going to stop you.

19

So it actually does

And they've been doing this in towns, in some

20

of those old towns, revitalization, is they've

21

put what they call bulbouts.

22

sidewalk comes out or the curbing comes out so that

23

your pedestrians have a shorter distance to cross

24

the street.

25

know, 40 feet, they're crossing less so they're in a

It means that the

Rather than looking at crossing, you
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1

safe zone, and that visual impact helps to slow the

2

traffic down too, makes it safer for the

3

pedestrians.

4

parking.

5

making it safer.

6

idea that this concept is going to eliminate parking

7

on the streets.

It's just managing the parking better and
So I don't want people to get the

It doesn't.

But I wanted to ask, David, about -- what is

8
9

So it doesn't mean the elimination of

that, Kamehameha Avenue where you live, Mr. Arakawa?

10

That avenue seems to have a huge right-of-way on

11

both sides, and I don't know what the plans are for

12

that, but have your people looked at doing that so

13

that -- doing the street so that there's only travel

14

lanes and that you've got, what do they call those

15

things, frontage lanes for the houses and parking on

16

the frontage lanes and then the travel lane is by

17

itself?

18

It seems like that would be a prime candidate

19

as a pilot to do a beautification project in the

20

area and to try one of these types of things,

21

because there'S a lot of parking in front of those

22

houses on Kamehameha.

23

they're parking angled because there'S so many.

24

They don't even park parallel.

25

frontage roads, I guess they're called, where you

I mean, you know -- and

But to create those
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1

have parking on both sides of the frontage road, but

2

then your travel lane is separate from that and you

3

have just varied specific access points to the

4

actual travel lanes.

5

look at and maybe we could look at a pilot of some

6

kind and, you know, bring it up for funding for next

7

year's budget or something?

8
9

MR. GOODE:

Is that an area that you could

I know we've identified I think Papa and Wakea

within Kahului for TEA-21 projects, and some of the

10

areas that we're looking at also tie into the

11

Drainage Master Plan because we want to implement

12

the Drainage Master Plan for Kahului.

13

kind of -- we can get a lot of drainage work done

14

with Federal money.

15

on Onehee going up to the school to have more of a

16

boulevard type look, and some of the sidewalk on

17

onehee is falling apart.

18

We've got to

We've also had folks come to us

I think that Kahului has huge potential on

19

almost all of its roads, major roads, major

20

collector roads to get T-21 funds -- I assume most

21

of them will qualify -- and do some really

22

outstanding things, including what you described,

23

like frontage lanes.

24

much right-of-way there that, you know, the -- when

25

I talk about -- you know, if you're going to have

Because right now there'S so
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eight cars, this area might not work for you.

2

mean, Kahului just by its nature, its design is what

3

we have today.

4

lots as well as all that frontage that's available

5

made, you know, the types of housing and

6

arrangements that we have in Kahului, which is fine

7

because that's kind of what people needed to do, but

8

we have -- with that kind of right-of-way we've got

9

lots of potential to do neat things.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

I

I mean, the amount of land for the

housing

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Mr. Hokama.

That was pretty intriguing from my

13

colleague down the other side of the aisle, the

14

chambers.

15

which I'm very happy to hear, means that what was

16

planned for a four-lane system on Kamehameha Avenue

17

would then be back burner and that you would

18

consider this as a higher priority option for

19

consideration?

So hearing your comments, Mr. Director,

20

MR. GOODE:

Yeah. I --

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Because that was my understanding

22

of why it's so wide on Kamehameha Avenue, that

23

eventually the road system will be improved to

24

maybe not improved, but expanded to a four-lane

25

system.

So can you give us whether or not that is

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

or

PWT 6/19/02

57

1

still a consideration?

2

Kamehameha Avenue thought that that's what's going

3

to be happening.

4

MR. GOODE:

Because many people on

Certainly the right-of-way is there to do four

5

lanes, and I think like Kihei, you know, where we're

6

reanalyzing how many lanes we really need, we need

7

to do the same thing for Kahului, and we haven't

8

done that work.

9

out.

I mean, Kahului is basically built

Do you know need four lanes on Kamehameha the

10

whole way?

11

Mall?

12

on your Papa and Hina intersections where you have

13

some turning movements and things like that, but do

14

you really need four lanes the whole way?

Yeah.

No.

Do you need four lanes by Maui

You know, you might need some widening

No.

In mature, larger suburbs, say, you don't

15

16

have four-lane -- every collector is not a four-lane

17

road.

18

mile, some type -- you know, to pick up traffic and

19

send them to commercial or institutional areas or

20

educational areas you need

21

traffic on rush hour, but for the majority of the

22

day, I mean, two lanes is plenty on Kamehameha

23

Avenue.

24

Kahului-Wailuku community plan that we're going to

25

change the density significantly in this area that's

You maybe have a four-lane road every half a

you can have focused

And is there anything that we see in the
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1

going to need four lanes?

No.

So we -- but we haven't really done that

2
3

work.

We haven't, you know, set out to really

4

figure out, okay, where the ultimate laneages, you

5

know, should be, and prior to doing any projects

6

like we've kind of talked about, say, for

7

Kamehameha, I think we need to do that.

8

it's real easy to say we're going to design a

9

four-lane road, make it look like any other

Otherwise,

10

four-lane road, and we're out of there and get our

11

drainage improvements done.

12

But on the other hand, there's so much

13

opportunity in that right-of-way.

14

do you really need four lanes all the way?

15

pretty obvious now the answer is no, and the

16

community's built out for the most part.

17

going to triple.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

First question is
And it's

It's not

So-So you're confident, Mr. Goode,

19

even with Maui Lani's build out -- it's my

20

understanding that road system plan was to also

21

accommodate the build out of Maui Lani and how to

22

get people, instead of coming up Kaahumanu and going

23

through Wailuku or going from the industrial area on

24

H-Piilani -- not -- wait, which

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Kuihelani.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Kuihelani, that they would go

2

they could use also Kamehameha, which would go right

3

through Maui Lani, to then hook up to that State

4

road system.

5

MR. GOODE:

So--

Yeah, if you look -- I mean, even though it's

6

not a real grid, Kahului, because of the way it's

7

laid out in these kind of arcs, we're just adding

8

Maui Lani is just kind of like adding another arc.

9

You've got Maui Lani Parkway, but Kamehameha's going

10

to connect, Onehee's going to connect, hopefully one

11

day we can actually get Lono -- that little section

12

of Lono connected to Kuihelani.

13

not the only way to get there.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

MR. GOODE:

So Kamehameha is

Understood.

So there's -- essentially what we're doing is

16

giving people options.

17

live and where they're going, they're not all going

18

to go to Kamehameha Avenue.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So depending on where they

Is the traffic study that the

20

contract has been recently released expanded to also

21

look at Central Maui?

22

one for West Maui and South Maui.

23

maybe the scope of work for one of the contracts or

24

both would also take a look at some of Central

25

Maui's transportation situations and make an

You know, we authorized two,
Are you aware if
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assessment?
MR. GOODE:

My understanding is the Planning Department

3

did -- because they're controlling that contract --

4

make arrangements to do all of

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

MR. GOODE:

All of Maui?

All of Maui, with maybe the exception of Hana,

7

and so that would -- that would include that, but it

8

may not get down to the details of laneage

9

requirements.

10

That's generally something I think

would probably be in our Department.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

MR. GOODE:

Okay.

But we haven't -- we haven't asked for money

13

to do Kahului area at all.

14

submitted an environmental assessment, I think, for

15

some change in zonings or community plan amendments.

16

I'm not sure exactly what, because I haven't looked.

17

I was gone last week, but my understand is that

18

there's some traffic reports within that, and I

19

think that's obviously -- they need to address

20

Kamehameha and Onehee for sure, as well as Maui Lani

21

Parkway.

22

they've come up with as well.

23

Maui Lani I know just

So it would be interesting to see what

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Chairman, could you

24

request that information, either from Planning or

25

Mayor's Office if the traffic studies was expanded
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to look at Central and other parts of Maui, please.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So noted.

Okay, Members, any other

3

questions or comments for the Director at this time?

4

Mr. Arakawa.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just a comment.

As Council Member

6

and also as the Vice-Chairman the Kahului Town

7

Association, you know, we've been looking at the

8

traffic patterns within Kahului for quite some time,

9

and I actually have in my office the map, and I

10

think all of you have had -- been given a copy of

11

the map for the build out when Maui Lani is built

12

out too.

13

housing, if the Parkway is completed, a lot of the

14

traffic will not have to come through Kahului, but

15

actually will go out through the Maui Lani area, the

16

backside.

17

Wailuku never have to come back to the center core

18

around the Maui Mall or Kaahumanu area.

19

spoke all the way out through and spread out.

So the Maui Lani Parkway, with all those

So people going to Lahaina or Kihei or

They just

20

I think the assessment that we have right now

21

that the traffic pattern that we have, the amount of

22

vehicles we have on the roads is pretty much what

23

it's going to be, not much more than that,

24

especially on Kamehameha Avenue, because the housing

25

that's geared toward Kamehameha Avenue has already

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

62

PWT 6/19/02

1

been built, even in the Maui Lani project, and the

2

expansions are going more toward the Wailuku area of

3

it around the prison area.
The suggestion that Councilwoman Tavares had

4

5

of trying to use Kamehameha Avenue and trying to

6

perhaps incorporate some of the beautification

7

programs or some of these traffic calming devices, I

8

think it might be a really good idea to start

9

looking at this area, because we do have that

we

10

do have the spaces.

At the same, if you can't

11

incorporate those areas in Kahului, you're never

12

going to incorporate them successfully other places.

13

All the components to do it correctly I think are

14

there, and it is an older neighborhood that you

15

don't have to expect a whole lot more traffic to be,

16

you know, added on to what's already existing.
So I'd actually like to start discussions or

17

18

enter into discussions about how we can beautify

19

Kahului, some of our main streets, and perhaps look

20

at the traffic patterns more intensely to see how we

21

can minimize some of the traffic on perhaps like

22

Papa by redirecting some of the traffic and making

23

it a lot more palatable for a -- to the residents

24

there.

25

The old system that we have right now really
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1

does not -- was not built around a smart growth type

2

concept with all the beautification built in, but

3

rather it's been

4

the old system, and I think looking at this and

5

exploring some of the possibilities might be

6

something that the residents of Kahului might

7

welcome.

8

work but talk to the residents and with the Kahului

9

Town Association and we can find out what we can

10

incorporate within there that's palatable, but I

11

think a lot of these programs, we could really all

12

benefit from looking at.

13

it was built in the old style,

You know, we can start the exploration

And I -- you know, I welcome Councilwoman

14

Tavares suggestion.

15

space in front of our residences, but at the same

16

time if we can improve on that, it might be

17

something well worth looking at, and right now

18

nobody's really maintaining that right-of-way area

19

well, so enhancements of that and perhaps

20

reconfiguring the road might actually be something

21

that we can really look at.

22

Yes, we all use the parking

I'd like to see that.

And, you know, we've talked about a

23

roundabout right at my intersection as well.

That

24

would be one of the steps towards this direction.

25

The stop signs are not working well.

So the stop
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signs aren't working well.

2

the speed humps and we can do other kind of traffic

3

calming devices, our residents might enjoy that even

4

more than the speed humps.

5

us concentrate and use Kahului as an example and

6

work on that.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

If we can get away from

I'd really like to see

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

I guess Kahului

8

seems to be a very popular area for pilot projects,

9

as we have the rubbish -- automated rubbish area,

10

so, Mr. Goode, prior to taking a break and the Chair

11

giving his recommendation, what existing areas or

12

subdivisions, aside from Kahului, do you see could

13

benefit from these traffic calming devices that

14

you've presented to us today here, which I happen to

15

find very interesting?

16

areas, maybe places Upcountry?

17

of one, maybe along Makawao Avenue as you're coming

18

to -- approaching the Eddie Tam Gym Memorial

19

Complex.

20

town, but people are just continually speeding

21

through that area.

22

consider.

23

make at this time?

24
25

MR. GOODE:

Can you think of any other
For me, I can think

You know, Makawao was once a sleepy little

Maybe that might be one area to

Or any other suggestions that you can

There's plenty candidates allover.

would be for retrofitting?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

This

PWT 6/19/02

65

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

MR. GOODE:

3

Right.

Rather than what we're kind of discussing

here?

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MR. GOODE:

Uh-huh.

At least what we're proposing.

There's a lot

6

of them.

That's what the City and County kind of

7

did.

8

district, I think it was, gave them some money and

9

said what do you want to do?

They took basically each neighborhood board

And a lot of them

10

chose traffic calming rather than recreational

11

enhancements or something like that, and they -- the

12

ones that chose traffic calming, you know, they went

13

within each community and they said, okay, what area

14

do we want to focus in on?

15

decisions, and they're built like the one in Salt

16

Lake that we saw.

17

went to, at least for roundabouts.

18

They made their

And there's one in Makiki we also

So I think there's plenty of examples out

19

there, and what the Department's pushing, wherever

20

we can, is for people to have choices in driving.

21

You know, pretty soon we're going to open up more

22

connections to the North-South Collector Road by the

23

new Spencer subdivision, give more people the

24

opportunity to travel in different ways to get to

25

the same place.
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Because I feel, like on Makawao Avenue,

1

2

because I live in the area too, is that, you know,

3

people that drive that road have to drive it for a

4

fairly long distance.

5

choice.

6

they feel that -- and perhaps the general flow of

7

traffic is getting -- because lives are more hectic,

8

it's a little faster, but on the other hand, it's --

9

when you don't have any other place to go, you feel

They don't have any other

I mean, there's no other area to go.

So

10

like, well, I've got to drive this road.

11

open space, I'll make the most out of it.

12

if there was another road somewhere that would be,

13

say, parallel to it or give people options, you

14

wouldn't have as much traffic on it.

15

If I got
Whereas

There's a lot of considerations to make, but

16

I think what the City and County did was a pretty

17

good idea, at least opening it up and having each

18

community decide where they'd like to try something.

19

Because they know.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The residents of each area know.

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Seeing no

21

other questions for the Director at this time, Chair

22

will call for a recess.

23

and from which time the Chair will his

24

recommendation on this particular item.

25

10:40.

We'll reconvene at 10:40,

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

10: 42 p.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Transportation

4

Committee meeting for June 19th is now back in

5

session, and at this time the Chair's recommendation

6

is -- well, the Chair's original intention was to

7

have the Director do the presentation for the

8

Committee's perusal and also to solicit input from

9

the Committee Members.

The Chair at this time would

10

like the item at this point deferred, not take any

11

action.

12

However, the Chair would like to ask the

13

Director to look at various areas here in the County

14

where pilot programs could be initiated for the

15

appropriate traffic calming devices, and also to

16

solicit comments from the Fire, Police, Water, and

17

also the medical or emergency vehicles, get their

18

responses on that as well as the Planning

19

Department, to get their input with regards to

20

traffic studies, as well as the Corporation

21

Counsel's research to look into the liability

22

aspects with regards to the additional traffic

23

calming devices that have been discussed today, such

24

as chicanes and chokers, I believe.

25

So with that being said, are there any
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additional comments?
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I can support

3

the -- I'll preface my remarks by saying that I can

4

support the deferral request by you, Mr. Chair.

5

I will

6

before us is an amendment or an addition to this

7

existing chapter specifically discussing newly

8

constructed streets in residential subdivisions, and

9

I think that what this request is is a very -- it's

But

I would like to say that what we had

10

very significant, but it's very small in the big

11

picture of things.

12

from my point of view, Mr. Chair, and with all due

13

respect to you and my colleagues, wasn't focused on

14

what we have before us.

15

discussion focused around existing situations,

16

existing streets, talking about retrofits, talking

17

about cost of retrofits, and that,

18

was not what's before us today.

19

And a lot of the discussion,

Because a lot of the

in my opinion,

So I wanted to make that comment because I

20

think it's important that what we have before us is

21

something that I believe would be, in my opinion,

22

appropriate to be passed out of Committee today

23

because what it provides us and what it provides the

24

Director is to move forward with the administrative

25

processes of implementation, which would include the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

PWT 6/19/02

69

1

information that we've requested for our

2

information, i.e., the legal issues.

3

I think the Director, along with their

4

efforts to incorporate discussions among the

5

directors themselves in director meetings at the

6

administrative level, to get the comments and help

7

them to render a final decision as the Director of

8

Public Works would do in this proposal, render a

9

final decision based on the input of other

10

departments that will be impacted, the Police, the

11

Fire, the Emergency Services, and that would,

12

because of the way it's being present as far as the

13

flexibility that is being provided to the Director

14

to decide what traffic calming device can go into a

15

newly constructed street in a residential

16

subdivision.

17

information is adequate, and I think that the

18

information that we're requesting for is information

19

that could be utilized by the Administration for

20

them to move forward.

21

So I think that what we have as far as

Now, the pilot process -- and, again, with

22

all due respect to the Members that have this

23

this request to consider as far as the pilot, it's

24

difficult for us to look at it from that perspective

25

because we're dealing with specifically
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1

legislation -- proposed legislation that is dealing

2

with newly constructed streets in residential

3

neighborhoods.

4

it's not dealing with retrofitting.

5

with new things corning forward, and I think the

6

pilot program in itself or the idea of a pilot

7

program could be accommodated by us approving this

8

and allowing the -- some of those applications that

9

are corning through and allowing the implementation

It is not to deal with existing
It's dealing

10

of something that, in my opinion, is creating better

11

laws, more flexibility, and accommodating a better

12

life style for our community in newly -- and this to

13

me is the transitional step.

14

step, but a very significant one.

15

It's a very small

So, Mr. Chair, I share these comments because

16

I think that what we have before us is -- for me, I

17

would have been ready to vote today to support this

18

out of Committee, and

19

request, Mr. Chair, and I will support the deferral

20

and would hope that we bring this forward soon, that

21

we revisit this issue and we make the effort to move

22

forward, because in my mind we haven't -- we haven't

23

discussed any significant barriers that would create

24

any stalling of this legislation.

25

that, Mr. Chairman, thank you, and I'll be

but I'll respect your
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supporting the deferral.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Kane, and the Chair

3

appreciates your comments on this matter, and,

4

again, for me, I just wanted to make sure that we

5

cover all the bases, but at the same time the Chair

6

appreciates your position on it and the Chair does

7

intend to bring this matter up again real soon.

8

If -- I'm looking at next month for sure, either the

9

first meeting or second meeting of next month, and

10

hopefully we'll get all the appropriate responses

11

then.

12

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I will also be

13

supporting your recommendation, but I am also of

14

like mind with Mr. Kane on this matter, as I stated

15

in my previous statement, this is a small step.

16

We're not jumping into any great new unchartered

17

territory here, and I really think we could have

18

passed this out, as Mr. Kane has said before me.

19

However, if nothing else, for the opinion of

20

Corporation Counsel, I would honor your request, but

21

I do hope that -- I don't think that we have to be

22

mired in this with a lot of the questions that came

23

up today.

24

appropriate time, that many of the things that we

25

have talked about will be handled during the

I think if we do pass this out at the
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1

process.

2

discuss today were really nonissues as far as the

3

Council's concerned.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I think a lot of the things that we did

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Carroll.

5

Members, any other comments with regards to the

6

Chair's recommendation?

7

no objections, the Chair will defer this item and

8

will bring this matter up as soon as possible once

9

all the comments have been solicited from the

10

Hearing none, if there are

various agencies and departments.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any objections?

No objections.

No objections.

13

14

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much.

17
18

ITEM NO. 34: RE:
(C.C.02-81)

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOT FOR SMK. INC.

Okay, Members, let us proceed to our next

20

item for the day, which is Item No. 34, which has to

21

do with the dedication of roadway lot for SMK, Inc.

22

The purpose of the proposed resolution is to accept

23

the dedication of road widening lot in Honokowai for

24

lot B along Lower Honoapiilani Road, ABC

25

subdivision, TMK (2)4-4-001; 057 and 058 and 059.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 6/19/02

73

Okay, Mr. Goode, if you will take hold of the

1

2
3
4

mike, please.
MR. GOODE:

This request -- I'm sorry.

Wait a minute.

This is 34, right?

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

MR. GOODE:

Yes, sir, Item 34.

I went to 7.

Okay, 34.

The ABC Store in

7

Honokowai was redone recently.

They tore down the

8

old building, put up a new building, and as part of

9

that they dedicated -- set aside a road widening lot

10

for dedication to the County as required under the

11

Building Code, and all the improvements are in.

12

It's been completed and we found the work to be

13

satisfactory.

14

eight-feet wide and runs the length of the property

15

of about 110 feet.

16

feet.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's approximately I think three- to

Okay.

It's about five,

600 square

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Committee

18

Members, questions or comments for the Director?

19

Okay.

20

the adoption of the proposed resolution and the

21

filing of the communication.

Hearing none, the Chair's recommendation is

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

So moved.

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved by Mr. Kane,

seconded by Mr. Arakawa.

Discussion?
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1

all those in favor say "aye."

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

VOTE: AYES:

5

6

7
8
9

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Hokama, and Vice-Chair Kane and
Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Kawano and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair marks it unanimous.

12
13

ITEM NO.7: RE: AUTHORIZING A GRANT OF A LICENSE TO USE
COUNTY REAL PROPERTY ALONG MAMALU PLACE AND MAOHU
STREET. MAKAWAO (C.C.02-21)

14

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Members, our next and final item for

16

today is Item No.7, authorizing a grant of a

17

license to use County real property along Mamalu

18

Place and Maohu Street in Makawao to Joel Anthony

19

Kenney.

20

to authorize a grant of a license to Mr. Kenney to

21

use County real property along Mamalu Place and

22

Maohu Street, Makawao for the encroachment of a wall

23

and walkway on the County right-of-way.

24

was addressed back on March 13th, as well as June

25

5th, and at its last meeting the Committee requested

The purpose of the proposed resolution is
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1

specific information relative to cost estimates for

2

relocating the wall and walkway off the County

3

right-of-way.
So the Chair would like to ask Mr. Goode to

4

5

provide the Committee with these estimates and other

6

additional information pertinent to the item.

7

Mr. Goode.

8
9

MR. GOODE:

We responded to your request, Mr. Chairman,

dated June 14th.

It's in the binder.

We feel that

10

the approximate cost would be $4,000, assuming the

11

same footing could be used.

12

the footing, so we don't know what's there.

13

the footing need to be removed and reconstructed, it

14

would be an additional $3,000.

15

somewhere in the neighborhood of four to $7,000 to

16

build a like and comparable wall.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

Okay.

Obviously we can't see
Should

So we're looking at

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Members, any questions at this time?

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, please.

Mr. Hokama.
Director, is the wall some type of

22

retaining wall also that would hold back some soil

23

or something from not entering the right-of-way?

24
25

MR. GOODE:

It does.

There's -- the wall is a foot and a

half to maybe three-feet high and does retain soil
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for a lawn.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It doesn't look like it was back

3

filled to level it off on the slope, or would you be

4

able to answer that?

5
6

MR. GOODE:

It probably was.

built as part of the original subdivision.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10

I don't think the wall was

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Committee Members,

any other questions or comments for Mr. Goode on
Item 7?

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Arakawa.
Again, similar point we made about

14

the other properties that had encroachments.

In

15

looking at these areas, if we just give it to the

16

people that are there, then we're not getting any

17

value for the taxpayers.

18

kind of a transaction we should get some value for

19

it, something for the cost of the property.

20

condemn property for roadway widening, we get to

21

compensate the owners.

22

it's okay to allow them to have the property, but I

23

think we should get compensated for the value, and,

24

again, the way to do that comparable is to take a

25

property in that area, find out what it's appraised

At the very least in any

When we

In this case it's okay --
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at, and do a per square footage cost analysis.

2

would prefer to do that than just a straight grant.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

I

Any other

4

comments or concerns regarding Item 7?

5

this time the Chair would recommend the adoption of

6

the proposed resolution and the filing of the

7

communication.

8

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

At

So moved, Mr. Chair.

Okay.

It's been moved by Mr. Kane.

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

Is there a second?

It's been seconded by

12

Member Carroll.

13

of the motion, your comments.

Discussion?

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Kane, as the maker

No discussion.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Arakawa.
I won't support it because if we

19

pass this, we're not going to get any kind of

20

payment for the residents of the community, and I'm

21

not asking for -- again, I'm not asking for anything

22

exorbitant, just what is fair market value so that

23

the citizen's whose property this is, you know,

24

would get some kind of compensation for the value of

25

the property.

If we just give away property --
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1

county property to people just to be nice, I don't

2

think we're protecting the interest of our

3

community.

4

probably convert it, allow this conversion, but,

5

again, we should get a return for the value to the

6

community, and that is something that is not

7

occurring on that transaction, so I will not support

8

it.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

The practicality of it is we should

Okay.

10

comments?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14
15
16

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

Any other

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
I would recommend you defer,

because I'm going to vote no.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Any additional comments to the

recommendation, Mr. Hokama?

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

No.

Okay.
Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane.
If it's the wish of you, Mr. Chair, then

22

I will rescind to my motion to move on this -- this

23

item, Mr. Chair, so that we can have a deferral and

24

not a denial.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

4

my second.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Or a rejection.

Okay.

So noted, Mr. Kane.
And I remove my second -- withdraw

All right.

And the Chair can count, so it

6

looks like we are looking at a potential deferral

7

here.

8
9

Mr. Arakawa, your comments.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, and, again, all I'm

asking for is a reasonable compensation for the

10

value of the property.

11

deny this, if we can just somehow in the resolution

12

figure out a cost, then I think from a practical

13

standpoint this is not a whole lot of property, but

14

we should get a reasonable return for the community,

15

and it should not just be a gift.

16

you know, we've had several, so --

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I'm not saying we should

This is the --

Mr. Carroll.
One question.

As I read this,

19

we're not giving them the property.

20

them have the use of the property, right?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Goode, your comments.
As I read the licensing agreement,

23

they only have the use.

24

property, we could take it, right?

25

MR. GOODE:

We're letting

If we ever wanted the

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So we're not giving them anything.

2

We're letting them have the use of it until we need

3

it, and that's where I would have supported this,

4

but since obviously I can count also, I will

5

just as one comment, to me, the County is

6

serving the people better by letting them have this

7

because then they assume the liability, as I

8

understand it, from the lease agreement.

9

seems like a win-win for both the County and the

but
we are

So it

10

person involved or the entity, but I just hope that

11

next time we can pass this out.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

MR. GOODE:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. GOODE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Mr. Chair?
Mr. Goode.

If I may, a few comments.

We get these

16

requests fairly often, and generally there's a sale

17

of property going on so there's surveys done.

18

this case it was few inches over in a couple spots.

19

They want to obviously make a transaction, people

20

want to buy, people want to sell.

21

and they say what do we do?

22

couple things you can do.

23

it, or move it or whatever it happens to be, so you

24

can go into a license agreement.

25

ever, do we say, oh, we're willing -- the County's

In

They come to us

Well, you've got a
You can tear it down, fix

Very rarely, if
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willing to sell you this, say, 30 square feet.

2

for instance, if it's $20 a square foot,

3

That would be the value in fee simple.

4

a license agreement, it's revokable.

5

can revoke it within 30 days.

6

much value.

7

fee simple because it's totally revokable.

8
9

And,

it's $600.
Because it's

The

That doesn't have

It isn't worth -- it's not the same as

Those are our options right now.

People are

coming to us, you know, because they want to know

10

what to do.

I'll have to start advising them that

11

license agreements are not receiving favorable -- if

12

that's the policy of the Council, it's probably not

13

the way to go.

14

they come through because I give them a choice,

15

well, you can tear it down and fix it or we can go

16

license agreement.

17

were generally accepted as long as there's not a

18

health and safety issue, and what I'm kind of

19

throwing out here is maybe we ought to have a

20

separate discussion on license agreements and talk

21

about fees, because that's come up before, and I

22

don't think we hit it in budget.

I need to advise these people as

In the past, license agreements

23

Councilmember Hokama, I don't think we hit

24

one for that, and it was discussed and I think we

25

even threw out a value of about 250.

You know, that
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1

could be discussed.

2

do or not, we could have Real Property come in and

3

talk about value, but, you know, these come up

4

fairly often in Committee, and one reason they're up

5

here because that's the recommendations 11m giving

6

these folks as one of the options to do, and lid

7

hate to have the Committee dragged down and have

8

this item, you know, three, four,

9

because it's taking valuable Committee time.

10

If this is something we want to

five times,

So as a suggestion we could have a separate

11

item on license agreements and these encroachments,

12

because the modern surveying techniques, welre going

13

to keep having these.

14

up to six inches, and some of these are eight inches

15

over, okay, so they've got to come here.

16

appreciate some more general direction from the

17

Committee and maybe the Council as a whole so that

18

we can advise folks, you know, what their options

19

are.

20

specific on this one item, but in general.

21

You know, we have a deminimus

So I would

That's just my two cents of -- not any

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Goode, for your comments.

22

Mr. Hokama.

23

the floor at this time until -- the Chair will make

24

his recommendation upon hearing everybody's input on

25

this matter.

By the way, we still have the motion on
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Mr. Hokama, proceed.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I think the Director's

3

comments are very valid, and, again, more than

4

likely the County will never demand the property

5

back, so it's like giving it away.

6

Mr. Goode can even count how often has the County

7

gone back and asked for the licensed area.

8

don't agree with that either.

I mean, I'm sure

So I

9

I think if anything you should consider,

10

Chairman, that I would reluctantly, but I would

11

support, is a condition that on the next transaction

12

of the property you follow the property line, if

13

they don't want to do the adjustment now, but I'm

14

not here to give away County property.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, you know, from a

17

practical standpoint, it's control of the property,

18

and whether it's a licensed agreement or a gift,

19

they'll control that property and they'll have the

20

right to use that property with no compensation to

21

the citizens of the County.

22

just cut that area out, since we're not going to

23

have use of it and we're acknowledging that and sell

24

it for whatever the value is.

25

$600 and we're done with it.

My preference is we

If it's $600, it's
The next person who
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1

comes in doesn't have to get another license

2

agreement.

3

You know, a lot of these glitches occur

4

because of the surveying techniques that we had in

5

the past, but in all fairness,

6

proportion out that and just sell it and we get a

7

fair value, we can say to our citizens, well, we got

8

a fair return for it, these property owners can then

9

have clear title, and we clear up the mess one time.

if we can just

10

And I would prefer to just get it out of the way

11

where you don't have all these licensing agreements

12

sitting around that, you know, cloud the line as

13

things get transferred.

14

that were created, again, probably by our surveying

15

techniques.

16

Because these were errors

If it's a situation where it's so bad that,

17

you know, we cannot give it to them, we won't be

18

giving it to them or we won't be selling it to them,

19

but if we're going to be granting a license

20

agreement,

21

and get the return for the community.

22

then at least has that fund to be able to use as --

23

you know, as far as a community resource.

24

licensing agreement gives nothing back to the

25

community for any kind of a resource, and the use of

I would just as soon sell the real estate
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1

that property would then be the licensee's.

2

would have control of that property.

3

would not have control of the property.

4

wouldn't have the right to be on that property, so

5

essentially we have parted with that property,

6

whether we want to say it's a license agreement or

7

it's a gift, we've parted with the right to have

8

that property and to be able to do things on it.

9

That's the point I'm making.

10

They

The community
They

And I would prefer to partition it, sell it

11

for the value, if we're going to be licensing or if

12

we're going to be granting.

13

would treat it.

14

no benefit off of that property and it's really

15

actually being deprived of a benefit of that

16

property for no return, so that would be my

17

preference in how to treat these.

18

they're insignificant in what we're doing in the

19

totality, so we're already acknowledging that there

20

is a flaw, and if we're going to say we're going to

21

grant them a licensing agreement, we're saying,

22

well, it's okay with us to part with that property,

23

but my feel is I would prefer to see it sold rather

24

than to give up for free with no compensation.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

That would be how I

Otherwise, the community really has

And, again,

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
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2

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Can I ask a

question of Corporation Counsel?

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

As far as putting language in there that

5

would require upon the sale of this particular TMK

6

that there

7

disclosure is made that this agreement would

8

terminate and that the new owner would have to

9

you know, and then we face them with option

there's a requirement that a

with

10

the option of they have to break down the wall and

11

conform to what the line is, can you provide some

12

feedback?

13

so to speak, but, you know, I'd like to see this

14

move forward and I'd like to see it where at least

15

if this is a result or this initiative is here

16

because this person is looking at selling their

17

property, then we need to make sure that there's

18

some disclosure on the part of the seller of the

19

property that's adjacent to this public piece that

20

we're talking about.

21

MR. GARNEAU:

And I'm just throwing that off the cuff,

Councilmember Kane, the disclosure would be

22

automatic because this license agreement would be

23

recorded against the property, so it would come up

24

in a title report, and the -- so they would know.

25

They'd also have to disclose it as part of their
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normal disclosures on their DROA anyway.
In terms of your second question as to notice

2
3

that it would only be for the time until it's

4

conveyed again, I mean, the license agreement can be

5

amended to provide that

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. GARNEAU:

Nontransferable.

Right, that it can -- that upon -- that it's

8

nontransferable and automatically expires upon the

9

transfer of the property.

10

So that -- certainly I

could amend it to do that.

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

12

MR. GARNEAU:

Okay.

Thank you.

And so that would mean that the new owner

13

would, one, have notice that their license is only

14

while they own it, and if they decided to sell, they

15

would need to correct the problem or else it would

16

be a cloud on their title when they try to sell,

17

because the license would pop up, the people would

18

see it's an encroachment and that it's

19

nontransferable.

20

owner would have to give notice to the purchaser

21

because it would be recorded in their chain of title

22

and the purchaser would have to know, then, that

23

it's

24

they ever wanted to sell.

25

So it would put -- the current

something that they'd have to correct if

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Chair, with that
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1

response and to perhaps further discussion to see if

2

there's a majority of Members that would consider

3

this aspect of the discussion, I'll make a motion to

4

amend -- since we technically have the motion on the

5

floor still, to amend to insert language that would

6

show that this is non

7

nontransferable and that language also be inserted

8

to say that -- well, I don't know if it's necessary.

9

I don't want to be redundant, so maybe we can

this license agreement is

10

have a clarification, and I apologize, because I'm

11

not of the legal mind, so to speak, but I don't know

12

if just putting this license agreement is

13

nontransferable, because everything else is, as you

14

used the term, automatic.

15

language is very clear here that upon the sale that

16

this license agreement expires and that the new

17

person corning in is faced with having to -- you

18

know, either they're going to corne in and ask for a

19

new license agreement, at which time they'll be

20

faced with the same situation, or if we can take it

21

a step further to alleviate that

that -- I don't

22

know if I want to say redundancy

or that cycle

23

that we're in right now.

I want to make sure that

24

What language do you see that would force

25

them to have to remove, replace, or rectify this
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1

situation where there's -- if they are looking for

2

clear -- not clear title, but yeah, no cloud on

3

their title?

4

MR. GARNEAU:

What we could include is language that just

5

says exactly that, that the property -- that not

6

only is this not transferable, but prior to

7

transfer -- so that the owner -- binds all future

8

owners that prior to transfer that the encroachment

9

has to be corrected.

I mean, we can put that in the

10

agreement so it's recorded and they have that

11

obligation.

12

property that they're agreeing to that, that they

13

have to correct that problem, and so depending on

14

what you have in mind, I mean, the correct -- we

15

could be explicit and say the wall has to be

16

relocated, that's the only fix, or we could say, you

17

know, that, you know, they could get a new license

18

subject to Council approval, you know, or something.

19

It would depend on what your intent was.

20

want only this to be a one-time thing and they have

21

to fix it after that, then we could put that in.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

MR. GARNEAU:

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

So they'll understand that taking the

If you

Okay.

It would depend on your intent.
Okay.

So with that said, and,

Mr. Chair, with -- sensing the direction that this
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1

body has shown, the tendency that we've wanted to

2

take, I would say that it's just a one-time thing

3

and that the correction

we explicitly include ln

4

the amendment that upon

the transfer can only be

5

completed at such time -- after such time that the

6

encroachment is corrected or removed -- the

7

encroachment is removed and that all future owners

8

are binded to that.

9

have --

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So if I can allow or if we can

Sure.
For sake of discussion, if this is

12

something that's, you know, agreeable, then we can

13

move forward, if allowing Staff and Corp. Counsel to

14

incorporate the correct language to get that desired

15

intent, and if it doesn't, then it's moot, but just

16

for the sake of discussion, and we don't have a

17

second, I think, unless Mr.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

The motion has been amended -Second.

-- per Mr. Kane

23

Discussion.

24

amendment?

25

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Second for discussion.

and it's been seconded by Member Hokama.
Mr. Kane, any further comments on your

I think I've made my comments.
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Okay.

1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.
Yeah, a couple questions on that.

3

First of all, isn't this property up for sale?

4

Mr. Goode, is this property up for sale?

5
6

7

MR. GOODE:

I don't know, but I imagine it is.

That's why

they did the survey.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Because if it's up for sale and

8

we're granting this to the person who owns it right

9

now, then the person -- upon transaction, they're

10

going to have to move the wall.

11

won't do what we need to do.

12

will be a transfer of ownership right after this.

13

Now, again, the cost of moving that wall versus

14

selling the property outright, if we give the owner

15

the option, I would think that for a minimum cost it

16

might be better to just allow them to purchase the

17

property rather than to try and have them move the

18

wall.

19

So this motion

If we -- because there

Again, you know, we're talking a matter of

20

just a little bit of distance here and if at the --

21

if we do that, then this is forever out of the way.

22

The next person doesn't have to worry about it.

23

the future they don't have to worry about it.

24

do it this way, somebody's going to have to worry

25

about it and eventually that wall is going to have
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1

to be moved.

If we're going to insist that the wall

2

be moved, we may as well have the current owner move

3

the wall to begin with.
My -- again, my tendency is to say, well, we

4

5

make a decision.

Either we want them to move the

6

wall or we allow them to purchase the property, but

7

to just defer the issue one more time, and in this

8

case if they're selling the property it may be a

9

matter of months, doesn't make any sense.

I think

10

it would be easier for the applicant or for the

11

owner to be just able to -- in this case maybe

12

$600 just to get rid of the problem.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Any other

14

discussion with regards to the amended motion on the

15

floor, Members?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, my point is -- my

17

position is very simple.

Shouldn't be the burden of

18

the County.

19

the burden of the property owner that encroached on

20

County right-of-way.

21

owns it currently, the responsibility to correct the

22

encroachment, not the County.

23

you making a reverse position from the Lanai one.

24

Well, the Lanai one was different.

25

County a building permit and the encroachment was

We're not doing the encroachment.

It's that owner or whoever

You can say, well,

We gave as a
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1

because we approved a permit that allowed that

2

encroachment.

3

approval.

4

centimeter or micro inch of your property line and

5

take a chance of encroaching, that's your decision.

6

I'm not going to be the one to say now it's the

7

County's responsibility to fix the encroachment.

8

You do that, you take your risk.

This did not receive any County

You want to test and go to the very

So, again, I prefer -- I will support the

9

10

amendment Mr. Kane made, and I thank him for taking

11

it into consideration, but if the owner is willing

12

to go to Land Court, Bureau of Conveyances, secure

13

us a professional surveyor, do the subdivision,

14

because they're going to have to subdivide it out

15

and pay for all of that and the -- and whatever is

16

the value of the land, sure, I'll consider that, but

17

it's not our responsibility to fix the encroachment,

18

Chairman.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any other

20

questions or comments regarding the amendment?

21

Mr. Kane.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Just a question, Mr. Chair, and just for

23

me to understand.

24

required for the building of this wall?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Was there a building permit

Mr. Goode?
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1

MR. GOODE:

2

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

3

Thank you.

4

No.

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's less than four feet high.
Okay.

Okay.

Thank you for that clarification.

Any other comments or questions with

5

regards to the amended motion?

6

those in favor of the motion as amended say "aye."

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

10
11
12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Hearing none, all

Those opposed?

Okay.

No.
Let the record show there is one no,

Mr. Arakawa.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.
Councilmember Arakawa.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Kawano and Tavares.

15

MOTION CARRIED.

16
ACTION:
17
18

19
20

Proposed resolution revised to include
language that the license agreement
granting the encroachment be
nontransferable; and that prior to the
transfer of said real property, the
encroachment must be corrected and
removed from the public right-of-way
before the close of escrow.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Now we'll go back to the main motion.

All

23

those

24

those in favor of the main motion on the floor, say

25

"aye. "

excuse me.

Any discussion?

Okay.
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5
6
7

8

All those opposed?

Okay.

No.
Let the record show one no,

Mr. Arakawa.
VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.
Councilmember Arakawa.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Kawano and Tavares.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

9

MOTION CARRIED.

10
ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution, as
revised, and FILING of communication.

11
12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

So the motion does carry.

Thank you,

Members.

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane.

Go ahead, Mr. Goode.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Now that we've

18

finished with that item, as you can see from my

19

previous discussion, I really want some general

20

direction from the Council, and we can prepare

21

future license agreements to reflect what we just

22

discussed here, that -- because sometimes the

23

license agreements are offered -- the seller is

24

pushing it through, right, so they can make the

25

transaction.

Sometimes for the need of the
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1

transaction they settle transaction and now it's the

2

buyer who's bringing it through.
So we could write the license agreement in

3
4

such a way that we're basically saying as the buyer

5

of the property, you've got to fix it before you

6

sell it.

7

it could be the current owner or it could be the new

8

owner, we can set it up that way, and that gives us

9

the direction I think we need to move these things

Okay.

So whoever is bringing it forward,

10

forward.

We'll still take them on a case-by-case

11

basis as they corne up, but I think the direction

12

your Committee has corne up with is very amenable to

13

us.

We would like to see them corrected.

14

In general, I would rather not see that we go

15

toward selling property, because it would encourage

16

encroachments.

17

the County will sell it to me.

18

good direction and if -- again, if you want to poll

19

the Members, we can offer future license agreements

20

to have this type of language.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

People think, oh, if I go out there,

So noted.

So I think this is a

The Chair will take that

22

into consideration, and I guess I could say if it

23

does encourage people to do further encroachments,

24

they may get the impression that they can get a

25

bargain basement deal from the County with regards
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to property.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Arakawa.
Just for clarification, is the

5

person applying for this license agreement the

6

current owner or a prospective new owner?

7

it's

8

MR. GOODE:

9

10

If

I believe it's the current, based on the

information that I just read in the binder.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Again, just for clarification,

11

because I want to make sure that the intent of this

12

Committee is met.

13

that the current owner will have this license

14

agreement, but upon transfer to another buyer they

15

have to move the wall.

16

clear on that.

17
18

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

The -- what was just voted on was

Okay.

Just so everybody is

I believe they will have to disclose that

upon their transaction.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Well, that's not what the motion

20

was.

It's they're going to have to move the wall.

21

So the license agreement ends at the time the title

22

is transferred.

23

Committee, that's what I think you just did.

24

so if the person is trying to sell it, and that's

25

what we were told last time, he's trying to sell it,

So if that was the intent of the
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1

then perhaps you -- if your intent is so that the

2

buyer can have control of it until such time as he

3

sells it, you need to rethink the motion that was

4

just made.

5

with no license agreement.

6

clarification.

7

that we get a return of value, but that's what I

8

think just happened.

9

that's fine, but I want to make sure everybody's on

10
11

Otherwise, that buyer is going to end up
I -- just for

Again, you know, my preference is

If that's what you intended,

the same page.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Any other

12

comments to the matter?

Hearing none, there are no

13

other items on today's agenda.

14

announcements?

15

all for your professionalism and dedication as

16

always to attending to very important matters of

17

this County.

18

would like to adjourn this meeting.

Is there any

Seeing none, the Chair thanks you

So with that being said, the Chair
(Gavel) .

19
20

ADJOURN:

11 : 20 a. m.

21
22
23
24
25
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